(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #

[Jeekup  []war ] mai

~(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

T

700184004017
X

E. DENNARD

ledlio




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of |

From: Lion & Lion Enterprises Administration [admin@lion-lion.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 28, 2010 2:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: julio@lion-lion.com; casonnie@lion-lion.com; luisa@llion-lion.com
Subject: Corporation address changes

“We.would like to request an address change for the following corporations:

Lion and Lion Enterprises- Document/ iy ned: 11-20-2000

Lion Xpress- Inc. Document <N, cpened-02-14-2008

' Stay in Disney- Documenti GsiISINMNNR, cpened 09-16-2006

Lion Realty Group Inc.- Document# P10000024661 opened- 03-19-2010

‘Oid’éddress for all corporations: 8345 NW 68 St Miami Fl. 331686
New request address: 8140 NW 74 Ave Bay 10 Medley, FI 33166

Thank you
Luisa Hitchman

Contact person:
Casonnie Leon
305-463-8181 ext 214
Casennie@lion-lion.com



